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February 5, 2021 
 
Derek W. Orth 
Attorney at Law 
INGLESINO, WEBSTER, WYCISKALA & TAYLOR, LLC 
600 Parsippany Road, Suite 204 
Parsippany, New Jersey 07054 
 
Re: 621 Valley Road, Long Hill, N.J. 
 
Mr. Orth, 
 
The revised attached set of drawings dated 2.5.21 reflect the following changes from the previously 
submitted drawings: 
 

 Dimensions have been provided in parking garage 

 Parking spaces that allow for a 12” clearance in front of the standard 9’x18’ parking stall have 
been designated as: 19’ 

 Wall immediately adjacent to parking stalls have been moved away from the parking stall to 
allow for better maneuverability. 

 Overhead garage doors have been increased to 10’ wide. 

 Apartment count on drawing PB‐100 has been corrected. 

 Building is now 3’ narrower so that 18” roof overhang on each side doesn’t project into 
required side yards. 

 A monument sign detail has to been provided to the civil engineer to incorporate into their 
drawings. 

 Attached is letter addressing code requirements for Fire Department Access around the 
building. 
 

 
Respectfully, 
 
John Saracco 


